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Christina M. Fiorillo

From: GTony@coralsprings.org
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 10:19 AM
To: bbronson@narescue.com
Subject: Fw: Information
Attachments: Ambushes of Police_ Environment, Incident Dynamics, and theAftermath of....pdf

Importance: High

 
 
Sergeant Gregory Tony 
 
Patrol Division / SWAT 
 
Coral Springs Police Department 
 
2801 Coral Springs Drive 
 
Coral Springs, FL 33065 
 
954-346-1273 office 
 

 
 

From: Carla Kmiotek 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 4:37:49 PM 
To: GR:PD Sworn 
Subject: FW: Information  
  
Please take the time to read the study on officer ambushes and attacks! 
 

From: Michelle Katz  
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 6:26 PM 
To: Carla Kmiotek <ckmiotek@coralsprings.org> 
Subject: FW: Information 
 
Not sure who, if anyone to send this to? Maybe just good training material? 
 

 

  

 

MICHELLE KATZ 
Crime Analyst – FDLE Certified Law Enforcement Analyst 
Coral Springs Police Department • Criminal Investigations 
mkatz@coralsprings.org • Phone 954-346-1363 • Fax 954-346-1330 
2801 Coral Springs Dr • Coral Springs, Florida 33065 

 




